
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEE-|ING OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO.

HELD AI THE LIBRARY COMMUNITY ROOM

.lanuan 10" l0l(r

The Ma1'or and Council of the Citl' ol Coeur d'Alene met in a regular session ol said Council at
the Coeur d'Alene Cit) Librar) Communitl Room on .lanuary' 20. at 6:00 p.m-. there being present

the following nrembers:

Dan Gookin. Mayor

Dan English
Christie Wbod
Amv Evans
Kiki Miller
Kenny Gabriel
Dan Sheckler

) Members of Council Present

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Gookin called the meeting to order.

INVOCATION: John Padula of Set Apart Discipleship provided the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilmember Wood led the pledge of allegiance

AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA: MOTION: Motion by Evans, seconded by Wood. to
amend the agenda to make Item F2 Appointment of Dan Sheckler to Council Seat #3 an "Action
Item.'' as required by law. as it uas inadvertently not labeled as such. An emergenc) is declared
because this action is necessary in order for the Citl' to complete its agenda uith a fulI
Council. MalorGookin added that the appointments ofTonla Coppedge to the Library Board and
Will Ahmer as Alternate Student Representative to the Urban Forestrl' Committee r",ill be taken up
at the next Council meeting on February 3.2026. for the same reason; however, those items do not
constitute an emergency.

ROLL CALL: lrvans A1'e: Miller A1'e: Gabriel A.ve: English At'e: Wood A1e. Motion carried.

PT:BLIC CONINIENTS:

Brian Seguin. Coeur d'Alene, expressed strong concem over the Kootenai County Republican
Central Committee's choice ol fornrer Congressman Matt Gaetz as the keynote speaker for the
2026 Lincoln Day Dinner. He noted that selecting Gaetz represents a troubling departure from the
values and standards expected of prominent communitl' el'ents. He urged organizers to consider
the message being conveled to )outh. tamilies" and the broader communiq u'hen someone rvith a
documented history of problematic beha\,ior is given audience.

)

)
)

)
)

Cit1 Council Mcctinll January 20.2026 Page I



Tom Sanner, Coeur d'Alene, noted concem from a moral standpoint, noting his discomlbrt with a
proclamation issued by the Mayor regarding Charlie Kirk and hou'it reflects on the City's moral
values. He emphasized that moral expression matters. particularly in light of the discussion
surrounding Matt Gaetz. He clarified that he $as not opposing free speech but questioning $'hy

moral judgnrent is embraced ."r'hen it is s-vmbolic )et dismissed uhen it becomes uncomfonable.
He urged citl leadership to demonstrate moral coherence.

Bridget Hill. Coeur d'Alene, shared that she reoeived email information earlier today indicating
Republic Services u.ould begin garbage service from the alleys again. She requested continued
communication as the situation develops. including updates on Republic's timeline and an1'

remediation u ork planned in the allel s.

Gabe Eckert. Coeur d'Alene. spoke in support ol Resolution No. 26-005. noting that the Fire
Department is experiencing significant transition and that this moment presents an important
opportunity to restructure. He encouraged the Council to move tbrward with the proposed

reorganized structure and voiced his hope for their full support.

Dl lan Hughes. Coeur d'Alene. spoke in support ofthe potential sale ofthe Harbor Center propert].
and urged the Cit) to full_v explore this option as a viable opportunitl' to transtbrm the surrounding
area. He emphasized the inrportance of maintaining transparenc)' throughout the process,

parlicularly regarding the university's intentions lor the site. and expressed concem over public
access that could be restricted il the sale proceeds without carelul oversight.

Ken Murphl. Coeur d'Alene. raised concems about the recent issues *'ith allel' garbage ser\ ice.
questioning hor.r the allevs became impassable after l4 l ears olfunctioning u'ithout problents and
questioned rvhat had changed to cause the sudden disruption in service.

ANNOL]N('I],MENTS:

Councilmember Miller reported that she attended the North Idaho Building Contractors
Association (N[BCA) Joint Govemment meeting earlier todal'. She noted that the meeting uas
r,en *ell attended and l-eatured the neu' Ma1'or of Post Falls as the guest speaker. uho shared
insightlul neu visions lor revitalizing downtorvn Post Falls and advancing attainable housing
initiatives. Councilmember Miller also announced that next month's speaker for the February l7
meeting will be Mayor Dan Gookin.

Councilmember English noted that the Mayor and tu,o Councilmembers are named Dan: and
remarked that he is',villing to resume using the nickname ''Butch." as he has in the past. to avoid
conlusion.

Mayor Gookin requested the appointment of,Dan Sheckler to Council Seat #3.

MOTION: Motion b1' Evans. seconded by Miller. to conllrm the appointment ol Dan Sheckler
to Council Seat #3.

ROLL CALL: Miller ,A1e: Gabriel A1e: English A1 e: \[bod A1'e: Evans A1e. Motion carried.

City Council Mceting January 20,2026 Page 2



The Oath of Ofllce for Councilmember Dan Sheckler was administered by City Clerk Renata

McLeod.

RECESS: Ma1'or Gookin called fbr a recess at 6: lgp.nl. The meeting *'as reconvened at 6:26p.m

Malor Gookin announced the current vacancies in the Citl Board and Committees such as in the

Arts Conrmission. CDA-TV. Historic Presen,ation Commission. Parking Commission. Pedestrian

BicycleAdvisory Committee. Personnel Appeals Board, and Urban Forestry Committee. FIe noted
that some ofthe vacancies have specific requirements to be filted. Application details are posted

on the cit) uebsite volunteer page City of Coeur d'Alene - Volunteer Opportunities.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
l. Approval of Council Minutes for the Januarl 6 and 8. 2026 Council Meetings.
2. Approval of the January 12,2026 General Services Committee Minutes.
3. Setting of the January 26,2026 Public Works Committee Meeting.
4. Setting ofpublic hearing for March 3,2026 - A-l -26 - arequest tbr Annexation by: Aspen

Homes and Development. LLC for a 1.937-acre parcel lrom County Ag-Suburban to Citl'
R-l (Residential at 3 units per acre) located at 2739 E. Thomas Lane. Coeur d'Alene. ID
8381 5

5. Approval of Bills as Submiued.
6. Approval of Financial Report.
7. Approval of Resolution No. 26-004 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COEUR

D'ALENE. KOOTENAI COLINTY. IDAHO. FOR THE FOLLOWING: A SOLE
SOIJRCE PURCHASE OF EXTRA COURSE KILN DRIED BRINE SALT FROM
CRAPO LTD PER IDAHO CODES 67-2808(2)(4): AND RATIFICATION OF THE
PURCHASE OF OR EXPENDITURES FOR INVOICES FROM WASTEWATER.
STREETS & ENGINEERING. AND THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

MOTION: Motion by Evans. seconded by Wood. to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.

including Resolution No. 26-00{.

ROLL CALL: Miller ,A1e: Gabriel A1'e: English 41e: Wood A1'e: Evans .A1e1 Sheckler ,A1e

Motion carried.

IIE,SOLtTTtON NO. 26-005

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COELIR D'ALENE. KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.
APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
COEUR D'ALENE AND THE COEUR D'ALENE FIREFIGHTERS I-OCAL NO. 7IO.
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF). ESTABLISHING A
DIVISION CHIEF RANK AND COMPENSATION. AS WELL PROVIDING FOR THE RE-
ORGANIZED STRUCTURE OF THE DEPARTMENT.

STAFF REPORT: Fire Chief Tom Greif pror ided an oven ieu of a proposed reorganization
rrithin the Fire Department administrative command staff structure lbllouing the historical
transition olthe Division Chief/EMS role to an exempt Deputy'Fire Chief approximatell sirteen
years ago. and the subsequent establishment of an EMS Officer classification in 2020. With the

Cit_y Council Meetins Januarv 20.2026 Page .3



EMS Officer position nou vacant and the upconring retirements of nvo Deputl Fire Chiefi and

the Fire Chief in 2026. the department proposes restrucluring the EMS Ofiicer role into a Division
Chiel position overseeing EMS, Training, and Logistics, compensated at a converted 40-hour
Captain wage. Through attrition, the exempt Deputy Fire Chief roles would be replaced with an

exempt Assistant Fire Chiel and hourly Division Chief's. The amended agreement adds the
Division Chief classification. an availabilitly'on-call pav structure, a $5.00 per hour paramedic
stipend lor the EMS Dir ision Chief. and an HRA VEBA benefit. The tinancial impact reflects
updated salary ranges. uith an anticipated annual budget increase of approrimatell $56.103.
including the proposed Assistant Fire Chief position fbr transparencl. Chief Greif noted that the

changes align rvith industry standards. support succession planning. and improve intemal career
pathu,ays. He requested Citl' Council to approve the amendments to the Intemational Association
ol F'irefighters Local 710 Agreement to establish the Division Chief rank. compensation, and the
proposed reorganizational structure.

DISCUSSION: Mayor Gookin asked whether the proposed organizational structure is typical fbr
tire departments. Chiel Greil responded that "t1pical" is not necessaril) the right term. as the

structure largell depends on the size oithe departnient. larger agencies tend to have more lal ers.

He explained that he consulted u'ith departments olsimilar size and fbund that having an erempt
managemenl la)er is important. Chief Creif added that. in his discussion t\ith Councilmember
Wood, the,v reviewed the progressive discipline and internal investigation processes, ilhich rvould
remain in place, and emphasized that maintaining the Assistant Chief and Fire Marshal positions
is essential to the department's overall structure. Councilmember Wood thanked Chief Creif and

Mr. Gabe Eckert fbr the time thel'rendered addressing her questions. noting that she was initialll'
concemed about establishing clear lines of authority. She stated that. rvith the progressirc
discipline process remaining under the responsibilitl of the Assistant Chiel and the Fire Chief. she

is non comtbrtable rvith the structure u'ith the union in the proper role to represent their members.

She added that bringing up the importance of EMS rrithin the organization is appropriate and

lirrther strengthens the claritl'of roles. Councilmember Gabriel remarked that the development ol
an EMS position began well betbre COVID-19. He thanked Chief Greif lbr the perlect floresight.

Chief Greif further explained that simply adding nrore responsibilities to top Ieadership is not an

efl'ective model fbr the department. Instead, the proposed structure creates a sustainable framework
that supports intemal advancement and encourages line personnel to move up within the

organization.

MOTION: Motion b1 Gabriel. seconded bl Miller. to approve Resolution No. 26-005 - Approring
Amendment No. I to the Agreement bet\\'een the Citl and the Coeur d'Alene Firefighters Local N<i.

710. Intemational Association of Firefighters. establishing a Dirision Chief rank and compensation.
zrs r,vell as the proposed re-organized structure oltlre Department.

ROLL CALL: Cabriel A1'e: English A_ve: Wood Ayel Evans A1'e: Sheckler A1'e: Miller Aye. Motion
carried.

t ity Council Mecting .lanuary 10.2026 Page -l



IIESOLITTION NO. 26-006

A RESOLT-ITION OF THE CITY OF COETJR D'ALENE. KOOTENAI COUNTY. IDAHO.
APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BESTDAYHR FOR
CITYWIDE CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY.

STAFF REPORT: Human Resources Director Melissa Tosi noted that the City's last

comprehensive classification and compensation study was completed in 2017. and due to
signiticant job market changes and the increasing difiicultl of evaluating classifications
individualll. a nell' city-rvide studl- is non' recommended. The proposed project. to be conducted
bl BestDal' HR. uill include rer ierving all pa1' grades fbr compression or misalignment. evaluating
fire and police pav structures and ranks. and anall zing police specialtl pal. culminating in updated

uage ranges. job matches. and recommendations within a three-month timeline. The total project
cost is $55.000. with $30,000 already budgeted and the remaining amount to be covered through
Human Resources savings and prior unused allocations. Ms. Tosi stated that the studl'will improve
market competitiveness. intemal equit-v. and organizational effectiveness and has been discussed

uith all three bargaining groups. LCEA agrees to support a rvage studl' to be performed by a
consultant chosen bl the Cit)-. the CDA Firefighters Local 710 agree to participate in the stud1.

and the Police Ofllcer Association also supports the studl to revie* represented police positions.

DISCTISSION: Mayor Gookin noted that the consultant's study is expected to take three months
and asked when the u,ork rvould begin. Ms. Tosi responded that the consultant is prepared to start
as soon as the agreement is signed. Ma_v-or Gookin added that the LCEA contract includes a

requirement fbr approval b1 June 30. and Ms. Tosi contlrmed that the project timeline *ill allou
them to meet that deadline. Councilmember \\'ood explained that although she had considered a

counterproposal. the Citl preYioush agreed $ith LCEA to use a consultant. and she supports
moving foruard with the wage stud]'. noting that it uill pror ide valuable information. She

emphasized the need lor a strategic plan to address how the Citl'uill respond if the study shows
\\,ages are belou'market and suggested that the Council direct staff to develop a five-1'ear slrategic
plan to implement this. including exploring shared-resource opportunities 

"r,'ith 
local entities. She

added that Post Falls is also conducting a \\'age studl'. Ms. Tosi added that she had spoken \\ith the

Post Falls HR Director. rr'ho reported that their initial consultant fell through in recent months. but
thel have since secured a new private-sector consultant to move fbrlr ard uith their studl'. Ms. 'fosi

expressed confldence in the consultant selected fbr Coeur d'Alene. Mayor Gookin statcd that the
implementation plan could be incorporated into the Council's strategic planning session in April.

Councilmember Nliller asked rvhether the consultant rvor.rld be providing recommendations for
implementing the studl results. Ms. Ibsi confirmed this. erplaining that the consultants understand
some cities tace budget limitations and uill present various implementation strategies based on
u'hat the City can afford. She noted that rvhile the Citl has alwals been able to implenrent past

classification and compensation studies, the recent market has been unusual, and this year's results
may look dillerent. Implementation could potentially occur over multiple years. Ms. Tosi agreed
that a fir'e-1'ear outlook is appropriate. adding that collecti'"'e bargaining agreements ty,picalll'
include market adjustments that help keep compensation current. She emphasized that maintaining
a competitiVe par plan requires ongoing adjustments as part of the broader five-1 ear strategic plan.

Cit-y Council Meeting January 20.2026 Pase 5



Councilmember English expressed his support tbr the proposal. noting that the stud)' is a routine
and necessarl part of maintaining a good organizational model. He noted that. uhile the cost is
small r.r'ithin overall personnel expenses. it is essential to sta) current ,urith market changes and
have thc infbrmation needed to nrake intbmted decisions.

MOTION: Motion b1' Evans" seconded b1' English- to adopt Resolution No. 26-006, appror ing
a Professional Services Agreement ',r'ith BestDal'HR tbr a City'rvide classification and
compensation study.

l{EsoLtrTloN No. 26-007

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE. KOOTENAI COLNTY IDAHO.
APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH J.L].8 ENGINEERS. INC..
FOR THE 2025 - 2026 WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $3I9.8OO.OO.

STAFF REPORT: Wastewater Director Mike Anderson noted that the Wastewater Utilit),
annually prioritizes replacement and rehabilitation of aging server infiastructure. u.ith this l ear's
key pro.iect being upgrades to the Mill River Sewer Pump Station. designed in the prior year to
address current and future flow needs. Follou,ing a 2025 qualifications-based selection pmcess
under ldaho Code $67-2320. J-U-B Engineers. Inc. rvas identitled as the most qualified provider
ancl is recommended for a contract covering the 202512026 Waste$ater Collection S).stem Capital
Improvements Projects. The proposed scope rotals $319,800 tbr project management. the Mill
River Litl Station improvements. and a management resen e. With $900.000 budgeted tbr Fy
25/26 and a $3 1 5.000 underspend lionr the prior vear. adequate tunding * ithout requiring a budget
anrendment is anticipated. The improvements will enhance capacitl. support anticipated groulh.
and inrpror e slstem reliabilitr.

DISCLISSION: Mr. Anderson clarifled that the site is near the Honda dealership along Seltice
Way and noted that nearby residents rvill experience some impact r.lhen entering and exiting their
neighborhood due to lane work. Hor.vever. he emphasized that the disruption shoultl be limited to
that immcdiate community. and the nrain pipeline running under Seltice wa1.. is in good condition
ancl rvill not require rvork. ri'hich will help minimize broader trafllc inrpacts. Councilmember Wood
asked about the project's timeline. and Mr. Anderson explained that thel plan to go out fbr bid in
IVIarch. start lr'ork around Ma1'. and flnish ri,ithin the construction season. r.r ith asphalt completed

City Council Nleetine January' 20. 2026 Page 6

Councilmember Sheckler asked why the study focuses only on base salary and u.ages rather than
including benefits. bonuses, or total compensation. Ms. Tosi explained that while past studies have
included benelit infomration. the consultant's analysis has not been particularly useful. as it
tl"picalty provides only a general comparison of u,hat other cities ofler; infbrmation that is
relativell'easy tbr staffto con.rpile internally. She added that Coeur d'Alene's benefits are a strong
competitive ad\,antage. often helping otliet slighth lo$'er uages. Ftir these reasons. the benefits
conlponent rvas excluded from the consultant's scope.

ROLL CALL: Gabriel Aye: English Aye; Wood Aye: Evans ,A1e: Sheckler Aye; Miller Aye.
Motion carried.



betbre the plant closes. Councilmember Gabriel asked rvhether the project is part ol the
department's broader strategic plan. ri,hich Mr. Anderson confirmed. noting the)'had anticipated
the need and set aside tlnding.

MOTION: Motion by Gabriel. seconded b1 Wood to adopt Resolution No.26-007, Approving
an Agreement *'ith .lLJB Engineering. Inc.. lbr the 2025-2026 Waste$ater Collection Sl stem
Capital Improvement Projects in the amount of $3 I 9.800.00.

DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING THE TINIVERSITY OF IDAHO HARBOR
CENTER LEASE/ SALE

STAFF REPORT: City Administrator Troy Tl'mesen introduced Dr. Andrerv Fields. Universitl' of
Idaho Center Erecutive OlIcer. Dr. Fields outlined the universit)''s r.ision of expanding
experiential leaming. adlancing research. and sening the entire state through its land-grant
mission. He emphasized the significance olthe Coeur d'Alene Education Corridor and expressed
deep appreciation fbr the Citl''s long-standing leadership in developing a multi-institutional
campus that creates strong partnerships and educational opportunities. Dr. Fields requested
authorization for the Cookin administration to enter negotiations with the University lbr the
possible purchase ofthe IIarbor Center building and associated land. noting that ownership would
allow the University to better steward public resources. access state funding tbr building upgrades.
and strengthen long-lerm program development. He revierved the Unir,ersitl.'s decades-long
presence in Coeur d'Alene. its lease of the Harbor Center since 2002. investments in operations
and capital improvements. and its extensive research. teaching. and comntunitv engagement
activities including $,ater research. robotics. medical sciences. and collaborations u'ith North Idaho
College (-NIIC). Dr. Fields emphasized that permanent orvnership rvould enhance stabititl.tbr
students, facult-v. and stafl. support uorktbrce needs. and solidif the [Jniversitl-'s role as Idaho's
only Rl research institution. He invited Councilmembers to engage in the process through
meetings and workshops. reiterated that approval would only authorize negotiations and discuss
options. not obligate the Citl to a sale, and closed bl expressing gratitude tbr the Cit1"s partnership
and support.

DISCUSSION: Councilmember Miller thanked Dr. Fields lor the presentation and asked hou
progress on negotiations r\ould be reported back to the Cit\ Council. Dr. Fields explained that the
Universiq- envisions beginning *ith discussions to outline potential options and obtaining a
third-party assessment and appraisal ofthe land and building. Ifboth parties reach an agreed-upon
proposal. it would then be brought back to the City Council lor approval and also submitted to the
State Board of Education fbr its approval.

Councilmember Sheckler asked rvhether the stabilitl' the Universitl seeks could be achier,ed
through a long-term lease. such as a l0- to 50-1ear agreement. rather than b1' purchasing the
propert). Dr. Fields replied that a longer Iease could be explored. noting that the Universi6. has
been in the building fbr manl lears and signiticant upcoming impror,ements uould be eligible fbr
state lunding only il the Llniversitl' owned the tacility. He added that the current lease expires in

Cit)'Council Meeting - January 20,2026 Page 7

ROLL CALL: English A1e: 'vVood A1 e: Evans ,A1e: Sheckler A1'e: Miller Al e: Gabriel A1e.
Motion carried.



June 2028 and. rvhile options exist. ownership uould allorv the Universitl to fulll'establish itself
as a permanent presence in the communitl.

Councilmember \\iood thanked Dr. Fields tbr his presentation and expressed strong support tbr the
Llnirersitl ofIdaho's role in the Education Corridor. noting that its presence uas intentional and
part of the communiq.'s long-temr vision dating back to NIC's 2009 land purchase. She
emphasized the importance ofproviding local students rlith access to qualiq. education without
Ieaving the region and highlighted the University's significant economic impact. calling it an
essential asset to the community. Councilmember Wood said she is very open to discussions about
giving the University a pernanent home and supports further exploration while acknowledging
that the City mtlst also consider factors such as the wastetvater treatment plant and specific land
needs.

Councilmember English expressed strong suppo( for exploring the L.lnir ersitr'.'s proposal. noting
that the partnership is long-standing and that providing stabilit) whether through a sale or another
arrangement could benelit both parties. He added that the Education Corridor's history and mission
align uith his oun support for higher education. He said he is open to negotiations and conlldent
that details such as land boundaries can be resolved.

Councilmember Gabriel also voiced support fbr Dr. Fields and the Universiry but asked r.r,hether
selling adjacent propert)'might limit tirture wasteuater treatment plant expansion or public access
to BLM land and commercial docks. Mavor Gookin clarified that the Council is not contmitting
to a sale but only authorizing staff to begin negotiations. ."vith options ranging liom selling both
the building and land to maintaining a lease structure. He noted that the wastewater master plan
identifies the Universiry- as part offuture planning. and that land needs nill be carelully evaluated.
Dr. Fields emphasized the University's commitment to finding a mutually beneficial solutior.r and
noted that, as a public institution. its campus u'ould remain open to the communitl.
Councilmember Evans then asked about the expected timeline lor updates if negotiations move
loruard. Dr. Fields said they r,''ould like to reach a proposal bl summer though that timeline is
llerible. and confirmed that the process uould include a fbrmal appraisal olthe properr)..

MOTION: Motion b1'Wood. seconded by Miller. to direct statTto negotiate the sale of the Harbor
Center land and building.

DISCTISSION: Councilmember Gabriel asked Citl Attomel Randl'Adams if the rnotion was
appropriate rvith Mr. Adams erplaining thar it is up to Council to decide ,r,r hat to do.
Councilmember Evans expressed strong support fbr the llniversitl of Idaho but shared concerns
about lintiting the discussion to a potential sale o1'the Harbor Center buitding and land uithout
sutJicient intbrmation. She noted the lack of a current map" unclear propertl boundaries" and thc
need fbr more discussion on $'aste*ater impacts before considering a sale. Mayor Gookin noted
that portions ofthe surrounding land are tied to the wastewater treatment plant's future expansion.

Citl Administrator Tro)'T1'mesen added historical and tcchnical conrext. erplaining that rhc- ('ity
originalll acquired the Harbor center property and adjacent parcels to protect thc \\aste\\ater
lreatment plant. $hich sits at the lo\\est point in thc sr stem irnd depends on this land lirr current
and liture inliastructure needs. He emphasized that an1 nc-gotiation riould require redctining

Citl Council Mec'tine Januan 20. f026 Pa-se 8



boundaries. since the existing lines run through the parking lot. and clarilled that the \\aste\\,ater
utilit)'o\\,ns most olthe land uhile the Ceneral Fund orvns a smaller portion of the building. Mr.
T1'mesen also noted that although the lease rates have not offered a strong retum on investment.
the University's maintenance ofthe building has saved the City signiticant costs. and the City's
original intent $,as to control the land. not the building. He concluded bv reaffirming the
impofiance of protecting waste$,ater operations rvhile remaining open to u'orking rvith the
IJnir, ersiq.

Councilmember Slood noted that all the points that Mr. Tl mesen raised are important and should
absolutel)' be considered. but she emphasized that those issues r.r'ould naturally be addressed
through the negotiation process, rvith stafl returning to Council w'ith recommendations. She said
this supports keeping her original motion as stated. Mr. Tymesen confirmed that it is a negotiation.
Councilmember Miller added that she seconded the original motion because she understood the
intent to begin discussions. acknorvledging that the Universitv has expressed interest in owning
the building and that negotiations are the appropriate venue to explore how that option might r.vork
tbr both parties. lV{avor Gookin commented that clearer directions can sometimes help stati Mr.
'h mesen responded that the negotiation itself *ill help determine thether the Universit)- is better
sen'ed b1 or'vning the land under the building or b1 continuing uith a lease. since the appraisal
uill value the building and land separately and guide hou each piece can move forward.

ROLLCALL: Wood Aye: Evans.A1e: ShecklerNo; MillerAye; Gabriel Aye; English Aye.
Motion carried,

ADJOURNMENT: Motion b1 \\'ood. seconded by Gabriel. that there being no other business.
this meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

'l 
he meeting ended at 7:-16 p.m.

Danre lK. o in. Mayor

ATTEST:

,fr,Jr
nne Mate

ecutive Assistant

Citl Council Meering - January 20.2026 Page 9


